

PRESTON YANG

Graphic Designer

About Me

I'm a Hmong-American designer that graduated from the University of St. Thomas. Experienced in leading a design team, producing graphics and logos, working in a newsroom, branding and advertisement, and promoting the common good. Determined to work hard everyday and provide a friendly atmosphere wherever I go! I love drawing and illustration!

Contacts

Phone: 651-202-5500

Address: 1899 Phalen Place

Email: prestonyang02@gmail.com

Portfolio: prestonyang.com

LinkedIn: Preston Yang

Art Instagram: Blue Dragon Arts

Education

Secondary School: Johnson Senior High School 2015 - 2019

University: University of St. Thomas 2019 - 2024

Bachelor of Arts Degree Digital Media Arts May 24th 2024

Experience

Summer School Teacher's Assistance Eastside YMCA, John A. Johnson Elementary 2018-2019

- Planned events and gathered supplies for the students everyday
- Worked well to coordinate and stay in contact with co-workers
- Taught and kept students entertained
- Classroom management

TommieMedia Design Intern University of St. Thomas Fall 2022-Spring 2023

- Designed graphics/infographics for the organization
- Worked on multiple design/illustration applications
- Cooperated with reporters to create graphics for the news
- · Recorded video for the news

TommieMedia Design Lead University of St. Thomas Fall 2023-Summer 2024

- Designed graphics/infographics for the organization
- Led and supervised a team of designers
- Apart of the Rebrand of TommieMedia to The Crest
- Critiqued and oversaw graphics before release

Skills

- Brainstormer, Problem Solver, and Idea Generator
- Artist and Illustrator
- Team Player, Cooperator, and Strong Communicator
- Proficient Time Management
- Great Attitude and Leadership
- Learner and Willing to Learn
- 4+ Years Experience with Adobe Creative Cloud
- 4+ Years Experience with Microsoft Office
- 2+ Years Experience with Web Development
- 2+ Years Experience with Branding and Advertising



PRESTON YANG

Graphic Designer

About Me

I'm a Hmong-American designer that graduated from the University of St. Thomas. Experienced in leading a design team, producing graphics and logos, working in a newsroom, branding and advertisement, and promoting the common good. Determined to work hard everyday and provide a friendly atmosphere wherever I go! I love drawing and illustration!

Contacts

Phone: 651-202-5500

Address: 1899 Phalen Place

Email: prestonyang02@gmail.com

Portfolio: <u>prestonyang.com</u>

LinkedIn: Preston Yang

Art Instagram: Blue Dragon Arts

Education

Secondary School: Johnson Senior High School 2015 - 2019

University: University of St. Thomas 2019 - 2024

Bachelor of Arts Degree Digital Media Arts May 24th 2024

References

Thydung Nguyen: School Teacher, Alumni of St, Thomas 651-494-2561 thy.dung.nguyen@spps.org

John Keston: Design Advisor, St. Thomas Professor, Musician 612-423-9769 jkeston@stthomas.edu

Mark Neuzil: Retired St. Thomas Professor, Podcaster 651-238-1376 mrneuzil@stthomas.edu

Yayu Feng: Ethics Advisor, St. Thomas Professor 651-962-5250 yayu.feng@stthomas.edu

April Eichmeier: Communications Advisor, St. Thomas Professor 651-962-5250 aaeichmeier@stthomas.edu